
 

 
R:\030\030-10222.00-City of Westover - Solomon Road-City of Westover-\Documents\Bid Phase\1.1 Addendum 1 

 

 

CITY OF WESTOVER 

WESTOVER, WEST VIRGINIA 

SOLOMON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

January 7, 2021 

Thrasher Contract #030-10222.00 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 

An Advertisement for Bids was posted for the above-referenced project on Wednesday, December 

9, 2020 and Wednesday, December 16, 2020.  The following are clarifications and responses to 

questions posed by contractors for the above reference project.   

 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

1. A Pre-Bid Conference was held on Tuesday, January 5, 2021 for the above-referenced 

project.  A copy of the sign in sheet is included in this Addendum.   

2. SEALED BIDS for the construction of SOLOMON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS project 

will be received by the City of Westover at the Westover Town Hall, located at 500 Dupont 

Road, Westover, WV 26501 from 1:00 P.M. - 2:00 P.M. local time on Thursday, 

January 14, 2021.  No bids will be received after 2:00 P.M., at which time the Bids 

received will be publicly opened and read.   

Any bids submitted prior to that time must be delivered to Brad Messenger’s attention at 

the Thrasher Group office located at 600 White Oaks Blvd., Bridgeport, WV.  Bids 

submitted at the Thrasher office must be delivered no later than 12:00 P.M. on the day of 

the bid opening.   

3. The deadline for questions is Friday, January 8, 2021 (5:00 P.M. local time).  All 

questions must be submitted via email to the following recipients:  

a. Brad Messenger (bmessenger@thethrashergroup.com) 

b. Cole Anderson (janderson@thethrashergroup.com) 

4. A FINAL ADDENDUM will be issued on Monday, January 11, 2021.   

5. The FINAL BID FORM will be included with the FINAL ADDENDUM to cover any 

quantity revisions.   

6. The City of Westover waste site address will be included with the FINAL ADDENDUM.   
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7. Asphalt pavement and shoulder stone are excluded from this contract.  Solomon Road will 

be paved via separate contract; however, the Contractor will be responsible to stripe the 

roadway once the paving operations are completed.   

8. The intent of Bid Item C4 Subgrade Prep is to re-establish the roadway cross slope and re-

shape the existing roadway to provide positive drainage.  Excavated material generated 

from grading may be used to fill low areas.  The Contractor should anticipate potentially 

moving material as needed along the length of the Subgrade Prep limits.   

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

1. QUESTION – At the time of design, were the subgrade prep quantities of 3465 SY 

conducive for the pot hole riddled road?  Did you quantify a wedge and level course into 

this number?   

RESPONSE – At the time of the design, the proposed Subgrade Prep limits shown in the 

plans covered the worst areas of the road.  Per Section 228 of the WVDOH 

Specifications, the Subgrade Prep item covers the surface area of the roadway.  The 

wedge and level course is incidental to the Subgrade Prep item.   

 

2. QUESTION – Will flowable fill, with the use of road plates be considered for the ditch 

crossing trenches?   

RESPONSE – Flowable fill with the use of road plates is acceptable for culvert 

crossings using the WVDOH Type F Trench; however, flowable fill is not required.  

Compacted suitable random material may be used as backfill in accordance with Section 

604.8 of the WVDOH Specifications.   

 

3. QUESTION – If the existing culvert pipes are not damaged under the road, is it possible 

to consider just fixing the ends that are damaged?   

RESPONSE – No, the entire culvert is to be replaced.   

 

4. QUESTION – To what extent does the culvert cleaning need to be?   

RESPONSE – In accordance with Section 240 of the WVDOH Specifications, Bid Item 

C12 Clean Culvert shall include the complete removal of obstructions and thoroughly 

clean dirt from culverts and their appurtenant structures.   

 

5. QUESTION – Sheet 8 of the design plans depict two (2) 15'' HDPE Culverts that need to 

be cleaned out.  These two culverts extend beyond the listed ROW.  Is the LOD extended 

around the two drop inlets in this area?   

RESPONSE – The existing inlets at approximate Stations 151+30 RT and 151+75 RT 

are set outside the existing WVDOH Right of Way (RW).  Because the inlets convey 

stormwater into the WVDOH RW, we assume there is a permanent drainage easement for 

these structures which allow the Contractor to clean the structures on the behalf of the 

City and the WVDOH.   
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6. QUESTION – What type of bedding/backfill are you looking for on the culverts?   

RESPONSE – In accordance with Section 604.5 of the WVDOH Specifications, the 

bedding shall be Class B Bedding.  Compacted suitable random material may be used as 

backfill in accordance with Section 604.8 of the WVDOH Specifications.   

 

7. QUESTION – Will the center line be from start of project to finish?  The quantity 

provided will be 6000 lf of double yellow line?   

RESPONSE – Yes, Bid Item C15 Centerline, Type II (6”) is intended to be a double 

yellow line placed from the beginning of the project at Chaplin Hill Road to the end of 

the pavement limit.   

 

8. QUESTION – I don’t see a line item for repairing the existing base failures.  Should that 

be put under another line item or will Thrasher add an additional line item for this?   

RESPONSE – The base failure repairs and roadway widening are included in Bid Items 

C3 Unclassified Excavation, C5 Fabric for Subgrade Stabilization, and C6 Aggregate 

Base, Class 9.   

 

9. QUESTION – The paving will be done through the state purchase order program but the 

base failures in this contract does include putting in the base course of asphalt correct?   

RESPONSE – The Typical Base Failure Repair detail shown on plan sheet 12 was 

revised to replace the 3” layer of HMA Base Course, Type 2 with additional Aggregate 

Base Course, Class 9 and is provided with this Addendum.  The Aggregate Base Course, 

Class 9 extends from the bottom of the excavation to the existing roadway surface.   

 

10. QUESTION – The subgrade prep does it include purchase and placement of stone?   

RESPONSE – In accordance with Section 228.3 of the WVDOH Specifications, the 

excavated material shall be used as needed to re-establish the roadway cross slope, re-

shape the existing roadway to provide positive drainage, and fill low areas.  If sufficient 

material is not generated on-site, the Contractor shall be responsible to obtain additional 

suitable material.   

 

11. QUESTION – Is the contractor required to place additional stone for the subgrade prep?  

If so, what type of stone?  Would you please add a bid item and quantity?   

RESPONSE – See responses to Questions 1 and 10.   

 

SUMMARY OF PLAN REVISIONS:  

1. Sheet 1 – Cover revised to show revised quantities and note revised sheets.   

2. Sheet 12 – Typical base failure repair detail per response to question 9.   

 











ROAD WIDTHS CHART

DITCH SCHEDULE

15' 15'

TYPICAL SECTION
BASE WIDENING LEFT SIDE

NOT TO SCALE

STA 152+40 - STA 161+00

18' PROPOSED ROAD WIDTH

1' SHOULDER DESIRED 1' SHOULDER DESIRED

2' MAX

WIDENING VARIES

30' R/W

VARIES

TYPICAL BASE FAILURE REPAIR
NOT TO SCALE

NOTE:
1. EXCAVATE BOTTOM OF FAILURE TO DEPTH OF SUITABLE MATERIAL, AS DIRECTED BY

THE ENGINEER
2. UNDERCUTS FOR BASE FAILURE SHALL BE 2' MAXIMUM
3. EACH COURSE SHALL BE ROLLED AND COMPACTED IN NO GREATER THAN 4 INCH LIFTS

LEGEND
NO. DESCRIPTION
1 1.5" HMA WEARING COURSE, TYPE 1 (CONTRACT 2)

2  3" HMA BASE COURSE, TYPE 2 (CONTRACT 2)
3 EXISTING ROADWAY
4 BASE FAILURE AREA
5 2' MAXIMUM OF UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION
6 2' MAXIMUM OF AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 9
7 FABRIC FOR SUBGRADE STABILIZATION

LEGEND
NO. DESCRIPTION

  1 1.5" HMA WEARING COURSE, TYPE 1 (CONTRACT 2)

  2 3" HMA BASE COURSE, TYPE 2 (CONTRACT 2)
  3 EXISTING ROADWAY
  4 SHOULDER STONE (CONTRACT 2)

  5 SUBGRADE PREPARATION
  6 CLEANOUT EXISTING DITCH
  7 PROPOSED VEGETATED DITCH
  8 2' MAXIMUM OF UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION
  9 2' MAXIMUM OF AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 9
 10 FABRIC FOR SUBGRADE STABILIZATION

2' MAX

NOTE:
WIDENING TO EXTEND APPROXIMATELY
6 INCHES INTO EXISTING ROADWAY
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